NorthWest Territory Laingsburg 2

Lansing Muzzle Loaders Gun Club 8545 Garrison Rd., Laingsburg, MI 28-30 July 2023

The 7th **Tennessee** cordially invites you to attend the NWT Regional Laingsburg 2 Skirmish, to be held July 28-30 in Laingsburg, MI. Camping opens at 12 noon on Friday. Ground fires will be allowed but pits must be filled with no chunks of wood left behind. Skirmishers are asked to bring their own water and <u>take trash home for disposal</u>. A dumpster is on site, but that is reserved for broken targets and other waste from the range. You are <u>required</u> to submit the Team Registration form so that the host unit can plan accordingly. Email is acceptable for submittal of this form.

Once again, the Lansing Muzzle Loading Gun Club will be providing food service for the weekend, serving both breakfast and lunch on Saturday and Sunday. No evening meals will be provided. All N-SSA rules will be in effect throughout the skirmish weekend. Individual events will be classified per NWT classifications, with places paid accordingly. All individual targets are 5 shots. Relays will be 15 minutes in duration. First target purchased for each event will be \$2. Re-entry targets are \$1 each. Aggregate matches are \$1 and must be paid and declared with the first entry. No protests accepted after 18:00 Saturday for individual targets. In an effort to save money please return un-hit targets to the containers located by the NWT trailer. Also, remain vigilant and pick up any wires in the ready area or on the shooting range that can cause mower damage. Thank you!

Skirmish Director: Hugh McLeod, 7th Tennessee Cell: 586-596-5429 E-mail: <u>mcleodhu@gmail.com</u>

Adjutant: Penny McLeod, 7th Tennessee Cell: 810-434-8708 E-mail: <u>csa7tenn@yahoo.com</u>

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVITIES

FRIDAY, JULY 28

Range opens for individuals. Individual targeting available for purchase 1200 - 1700 hours

SATURDAY, JULY 29

0730 hours	Individual targeting available for purchase
0800-1200	Range opens for individuals.
1145 hours	Commander's meeting for carbine and smoothbore team competitions, held at the base of the tower. Attendance is mandatory for all teams.
1200 hours	 Carbine team competition (5 person teams, most events 50 yards) 20 clay pigeons on a backer 10 4" hanging ceramic tiles 10 hanging clay pigeons 10 hanging water bottles / plaster shapes 7 6" hanging ceramic tiles (100 yds)

Smoothbore team competition will start as soon as all teams are ready following completion of the carbine match.

1500 hours	Smoothbore team competition (3 person teams, most events 25 yards)
or before	9 clay pigeons on a backer
	6 4" hanging ceramic tiles

- 6 6 hanging water bottles / plaster shapes
- 6" hanging ceramic tiles (50 yds) 5

SUNDAY, JULY 30

- 0900 hours Musket team commanders' meeting at the tower. Attendance is mandatory for all teams.
- 0915 hours Opening ceremonies

0930 hours Musket team match (5 person teams, most events 50 yards)

- 20 clay pigeons on a backer
- 10 4" hanging ceramic tiles
- 10 hanging clay pigeons
- 10 hanging water bottles / plaster shapes
- 7 6" hanging ceramic tiles (100 yds)

Awards ceremony will be held as soon as possible after the musket match.

Thank you for attending the Laingsburg 2 skirmish.

Have a safe journey home!

Registration Form

Laingsburg 2

July 28-30, 2023 Lansing Muzzle Loaders Gun Club 8545 Garrison Rd., Laingsburg, MI

Unit Name & Seniority Number

We wish to register:

_____ Musket team(s) of 5 @ \$50.00 per team

____Carbine team(s) of 5 @ \$50.00 per team

_____Smoothbore team(s) of 3 @ \$27.00 per team

TOTAL \$ _____

Please make checks payable to Northwest Skirmish Association

Name of unit representative (please print)_____

Team representative telephone number_____

Team representative e-mail address_____

Please return this completed form with check no later than July 14 to:

Penny McLeod 7220 Frith Rd St. Clair, Michigan 48079 E-mail: <u>csa7tenn@yahoo.com</u>

DIRECTIONS TO LANSING MUZZLELOADING GUN CLUB LAINGSBURG, MICHIGAN

NOTE: For those wanting to program a route using GPS, the physical address of the LMLGC is 8545 Garrison Road, Laingsburg, MI.

FROM THE DETROIT AREA... Take I-96 west to M-52 north toward Owosso. Approximately 7 miles north of Perry, turn left (west) on Bennington Road. Take Bennington approximately 5-1/2 miles to Leland Road. Go south on Leland for about 2/3 mile. Just as Leland sweeps to the right, take a hard left on Garrison Road (gravel road). The entrance to the gun club is about 1/8 mile on the right.

FROM THE FLINT AREA... Take I-69 south to Exit 105 (Perry). From Perry, head north on M-52 toward Owosso. Approximately 7 miles north of Perry, turn left (west) on Bennington Road. Take Bennington approximately 5-1/2 miles to Leland Road. Go south on Leland for about 2/3 mile. Just as Leland sweeps to the right, take a hard left on Garrison Road (gravel road). The entrance to the gun club is about 1/8 mile on the right.

FROM THE NORTH... Take Route 27 south, past St. Johns to Price Road. Follow Price Road east toward Sleepy Hollow State Park. At the county line, Price Road becomes Garrison Road and turns to gravel. When the gravel road ends, continue east for approximately 1/8 mile on Leland Road (paved road). Just as Leland starts to sweep to the left, go straight on the gravel road (which is Garrison Road once again). The entrance to the gun club is about 1/8 mile on the right.

FROM THE WEST... Take I-96 east to I-69 north to Exit 98 (Laingsburg). Head north on Woodbury Road for approximately 1-1/2 miles until you come to the intersection of Bath Road. Turn right on Bath, go about 1/8 mile and turn left on Woodbury Road again. Follow Woodbury approximately 4-1/2 miles until you come to a 4-way stop. Go straight through the 4-way stop and continue for about 1/2 mile until Woodbury ends. Turn right and then immediately left on Leland Road, following it north. Leland will make a big sweeping curve to the right and then a big sweeping curve to the left. Just as Leland sweeps left, go straight on Garrison Road (gravel road). The entrance to the gun club is about 1/8 mile on the right.

FROM THE SOUTHWEST... Take I-69 north to Exit 98 (Laingsburg). Head north on Woodbury Road for approximately 1-1/2 miles until you come to the intersection of Bath Road. Turn right on Bath, go approximately 1/8 mile and turn left on Woodbury Road again. Follow Woodbury approximately 4-1/2 miles until you come to a 4-way stop. Go straight through the 4-way stop and continue for about 1/2 mile until Woodbury ends. Turn right and then immediately left on Leland Road, following it north. Leland will make a big sweeping curve to the right and then a big sweeping curve to the left. Just as Leland sweeps left, go straight on Garrison Road (gravel road). The entrance to the gun club is about 1/8 mile on the right.

FROM THE SOUTH... Take Hwy 127 north toward Jackson. Northeast of Jackson, Hwy 127 runs concurrent with I-94 for approximately 4 miles. Follow 127/I-94 until it becomes Hwy 127 north again. Take 127 north to I-69 north to Exit 98 (Laingsburg). Head north on Woodbury Road for approximately 1-1/2 miles until you come to the intersection of Bath Road. Turn right on Bath, go approximately 1/8 mile and turn left on Woodbury Road again. Follow Woodbury approximately 4-1/2 miles until you come to a 4-way stop. Go straight through the 4-way stop and continue for about 1/2 mile until Woodbury ends. Turn right and then immediately left on Leland Road, following it north. Leland will make a big sweeping curve to the right and then a big sweeping curve to the left. Just as Leland sweeps left, go straight on Garrison Road (gravel road). The entrance to the gun club is about 1/8 mile on the right.